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28 January 2011

re: Extension Request

Dear Ms Power

I refer to a letter received from Cork County Council requesting an extension for the
provision of information in accordance with Regulation 24 of the Waste Water
Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007 for the agglomerations named below;

Aghabullogue A0355-01
Cill Na Martra A0442-01
Halfway A0443-01
Annaghmore A0434-01
Inniscarra A0441-01
Rosemount A0351-01
Bandon IDA Laragh A0362-01
Crookstown A0354-01
Dungourney A0438-01
Kilmurry A0358-01
Courtbrack A0437-01
Rylane A0357-01
Ballinagree A0359-01
Garryvoe A0363-01
Kilumney A0435-01
Coolcower A0431-01
Knockraha A0352-01
Ballincurrig/Lisgoold A0361-01
Kilmacsimon A0360-01
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Ballymacoda A0439-01
Ballinspittle/Garrettstown | A0440-01

Coole East A0433-01
Saleen Village A0432-01
Inchigeela A0349-01

You are required to supply all the information requested in the Agency’s letter dated
14™ December 2010 in the form of a one original plus one copy by 25 February 2011.

Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration,
Environmental Licensing Programme, Olffice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle
Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

vbonne English
Inspector
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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